

# Louie Gula Teacher- Researcher

🗣 Caridad Norte, Matalom Leyte, 6526 Matalom, Philippines 🛮 🗷 Iouiegula24@gmail.com

📞 +639059564530 📑 https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Louie-Gula 🛮 🛗 07/24/1998

🟲 Filipino 🗓 1811391 🔘 Single 🚗 H05-21-200953 💄 Male

in linkedin.com/in/louie-gula-4b4a58189 • louiegula24.medium.com

### **PROFILE**

I finished my Bachelor's degree in Education (BSEd) major in Music, Arts, Physical Education, and Health, and a Master of Education (M.Ed.) major in Physical Education minor in English degree from the Visayas State University (VSU). I am a scholar in the degree program of Doctor of Education major in Educational Management (Ed.D.- EM) at the National University Philippines (NU). I am a teacher-researcher at Saint Joseph College. My research interests include Teacher Education Discipline, Basic Education Curriculum, Physical Education, Art Education, Music Education, and English Language. I have published articles and books widely in peer-reviewed journals. My recent publication is a book that features the Philippine culture under the World Culture book publishing series certified by the Amazon publishing house.

#### **EDUCATION**

08/2022 - present Doctor of Education Major in Educational Management

Baliwag, Bulacan, National University Philippines

Philippines

Baybay City, Philippines Master of Education Major in Physical Education minor in English

Visayas State University

03/2016 - 06/2019 Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in MAPEH

Baybay City, Philippines Visayas State University 🗷

### **PROFESSIONAL LINKS**

**Scopus ID** ☑ 58041091300

Google Scholar ID ☑ klrv7D4AAAAJ&hl

Web of Science Researcher ID ☑

AGC-6237-2022

ORCID ID

0000-0002-7055-0185

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

12/2022 – present **Editor-In-Chief** 

Maasin City, Philippines 10/2022 − present **Editor-In-Chief**San Juan, Philippines *GET International* ☑

08/2022 – present Review Center Lecturer
Tacloban, Philippines Carl Balita Review Center

08/2022 - present Cabanatuan City, Philippines **Editorial Board Member** Academia Illustratum 07/2022 - present

Maasin City, Philippines

**Associate Editor** 

Universal Journal of Educational Research

07/2022 - present

International Peer Reviewer

Turkey

Psychology and Education: A Multidisciplinary Journal 2

06/2022 - present

New York, NY 10020,

USA

**International Peer Reviewer** 

International Journal of Language and Linguistics 🗷

08/2019 Maasin City. **Philippines** 

**Teacher- Researcher** 

Saint Joseph College 🛮

#### SKILLS

Musical Instruments

Violin, Piano, Guitar

Video- Editing Short Film, Effects **Microsoft Office** 

Word, Powerpoint, Excel, Publisher

**Website Building of Research Journals** 

Googlesites, Wix, OJS

#### **CERTIFICATES**

World Scientist and University Rankings 2023 ☑

Researcher

Sciences, Thailand

5th International Conference on Innovative Research in

**Multidisciplinary Sciences, India** 

Resource Speaker

**International Conference on Management and Social** 

International Committee

**Bible University Christmas Talk Show, USA** 

Resource Speaker

4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON STANDPOINTS OF **GLOBAL TEACHING METHODOLOGIES IN HIGHER** 

**EDUCATION, India** Research Presenter 2nd Asian Conference on Resource Management and Governance (ACRMG), Philippines

Research Poster Presenter

Strengthening Test Construction Using Varied Types of Assessments, Jose Rizal University

Resource Speaker

International Conference on Role of Yogic Practices and Indian Traditional Concept on Health and Wellness 2022, India

Research Presenter

MEGA Lecture Talk 2022 Indonesian Education Share-to-care

Volunteers, Indonesia

Guest Lecturer

**Graduate School Research Colloquium of Urdaneta City** University, Graduate Studies, Urdaneta City

Research Panelist

Pan-Armenian Professional Development Conference 2022, **Armenia** 

Guest Lecturer

1st Regional Research Conference on Physical Education (RCPEd) 2022, Pampanga

Research Presenter

**Licensure Examination for Teachers** 

**Board Passer** 

Visayas State University Chamber Strings (Violin section)

2016-2019

Violinist

Sports Clinic: Officiating, Organizing and Managing

Swimming events, VSU Officiating Official

**MAPEH Student Teachers Symposium, VSU** 

Attendee

**Division Sports Refresher Training in Coaching, Southern Leyte Sports Complex (Arnis)** 

Arnis Coach

**Authors Ally Connect Literature Fest, Indonesia** 

**Book Presenter** 



#### Music

Violin, Piano and Guitar

## **■** PUBLICATIONS

| 03/04/2023 | Professional and Personal Traits of a Professor: A Study on Filipino Students' Preferences  Universal Journal of Educational Research  |
|------------|--|
| 12/02/2022 | The Emerging Sedentary Lifestyle of the 21st Century Junior High School Students  International Journal of Physical Education and Sports Sciences (IJPESS)                     |
| 11/02/2022 | The Reading Teachers: Reading Strategies Employed in Teaching Reading in Grade School   ☐ JOLLS: Journal of Language and Literature Studies                                    |
| 10/03/2022 | Rule of the Game of Organizing Youth Football Player Competitions: Can Improve Level Of Enjoyment In Coaching Interactions?   Medikora   |
| 06/27/2022 | Becoming A Doctor: A Collaborative Autoethnography □ Partners Universal International Research Journal   |
| 09/25/2022 | Speech Classes During COVID-19 Pandemic: Challenges Faced by the Classroom Teachers  Pakistan journal of Distance & Online Learning  |
| 06/25/2022 | Filipino Students' Standpoint on Going Back to Traditional Schooling in the New Normal   Journal of Teacher Education and Research   |
| 06/25/2022 | Factors Affecting MAPEH Students' Performance in Integrated Art Education   Journal of Teacher Education and Research  |
| 07/07/2022 | A Phenomenological Study of Lived Experiences of Parents at a Young Age ☑ Research and Development Journal of Education  |
| 07/11/2022 | Factors Influencing College Students' Perception on Participating in Swimming Activities  Partners Universal International Research Journal (PUIRJ)                            |
| 07/01/2022 | Philippine Culture ☑ Amazon Book Publishing  |
| 06/27/2022 | A Collaborative Auto- Ethnographical Study on the Emerging Phenomena of the 21st Century Practice- Teaching Journey  Partners Universal International Research Journal (PUIRJ) |
| 04/02/2022 | Challenges Encountered by Teachers Handling Oral Speech Communication Courses in The Era of Covid-19 Pandemic  |
| 04/03/2022 | The Increasing Physical Inactivity of Teenagers Aged 12-16 Years Old of Saint Joseph College ☑ Medikora  |
| 01/27/2022 | A Scoping Review on The Implementation of Active Recreational Activities  Indonesian Sport Innovation Review   |

# **\*** REFERENCES

**Joselle Cayetano**, Assistant Professor II, Visayas State University cayetanojoselle@gmail.com

**Dr. Reggie Cruz**, *OIC- Dean*, National University rocruz@nu-baliwag.edu.ph

**Dr. Brenda B. Bacani**, *Graduate School Director*, National University bbbacani@nu-baliwag.edu.ph